MARIEJOE HACHEM

ARCHITECT

CONTACT

+961 71 828 160

mariejoerhachem@gmail.com

linkedin.com/in/mariejoehachem

Mazraat Yachouh, Mount Lebanon

EDUCATION

Master degree in Architecture

Holy Spirit University of Kaslik USEK Jounieh, Lebanon 2020 - 2022

Bachelor degree in Architect

Holy Spirit University of Kaslik USEK Jounieh, Lebanon 2016 - 2020

Lebanese Baccalaureate Sociology & Economics

Jesus & Mary School Rabieh, Lebanon 2015 - 2016

LANGUAGES

Arabic Mother Tongue
English C1
French B2

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Autodesk AutoCAD 2D & 3D

Autodesk Revit

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Lumion

Sketchup

PROFILE

Having recently graduated from the Holy Spirit University of Kaslik with a Master's degree in architecture, I have completed a couple of internships and work experience, where I developed my on-ground site supervision skills & conducted project designs & executions. I developed a keen eye for detail whilst assisting on large-scale projects. I excel in conceptual & digital project design and am working on developing my managerial skills & reaching new limits within the world of architecture!

WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE ARCHITECT

Architecture - Lebanon Jan 2023 - Present

STUDENT MARKETEER TEAM LEADER

Red Bull - Antelias, Lebanon Jan 2023 - Present

STUDENT BRAND MANAGER, MARKETEER

Red Bull - Antelias, Lebanon

Oct 2019 - Dec 2022

Responsible for driving the brand image on the university campus

- Building belief in the product benefits and ensuring long-term loyalty
- Reach out to new consumers, excite, sample, increase sales, and manage the Red Bull brand on a university level.

Worked on National and International Red Bull events:

- Red Bull 3 Style
- Red Bull Car Park Drift
- Red Bull Neymar Jr. Five

JUNIOR ARCHITECT

Atelier ZJS - Jounieh, Lebanon

Jan 2021 - Oct 2021

- Assisted in project site supervision
- Organized & coordinated meetings
- Executed permit documents, shop drawings & B.O.Q (AutoDesk Autocad & Revit)
- Conducted project presentations from site analysis to design presentation
- Developed problem-solving skills

PRIVATE TUTOR

TUTORING - Maten, Lebanon

Jan 2019 - Dec 2021

- · Guided students through school work
- Developed better communication skills

HARD SKILLS

Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint ...)
Google Suite (Docs, Sheets ...)

Sketcing

Technical Drawings

Marketing Campaign Management

Language Fluency (Multilingual)

SOFT SKILLS

Team Work

Organizational Skills

Creativity

Attention to Detail

Emotional Intelligence

Critical Thinking & Problem Solving

Research

Adaptability

.....

HOBBIES INTERESTS

Photography

Music / Vocals

Reading

Writing

Community Involvement

INTERNSHIP

INTERN ARCHITECT

Jun 2019 - Aug 2019

Alex Haddad Architect - Beirut, Lebanon

- Worked on shop drawings & permit documents
- Project Analysis & Design

CERTIFICATES RESERACH - EXHIBITIONS

Beirut Urban Declaration "B.U.D"

Beit Beirut, Lebanon

Dec 2021

A university project & research exhibition on the reconstruction of the Beirut harbor explosion area on August 4th,2020 organized by the Order of Engineers & Architects, Lebanon

DELF B2

Beirut, Lebanon 2015

Diplôme d'Etude en Langue Française

VOLUNTEER WORK

Civil Defense

Lebanon 2017

- Enhanced knowledge of human ethics and morals
- Organized workspace & tasks
- Presented ideas & projects to attract volunteers

Mission De Vie

Lebanon 2016

- Task management
- Communicated with the different classes of society
- Organized & supervised group work
- Planned activities

Red Cross

Lebanon 2015

- Performed first aid
- Assisted with some fundraising activities